

From: [Abbew, Margaret CTR \(NHTSA\)](#)
To: [Fogle, Brenda CTR \(NHTSA\)](#)
Subject: FW: (no subject)
Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 12:38:04 PM

From: Reid, Randy (NHTSA)
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 11:53 AM
To: [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: (no subject)

[REDACTED]

Thank you for contacting the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration. You can fax your documents to 202-366-1767, my attention. You can also email the documents to me at randy.reid@dot.gov.

Randy Reid, Chief
Correspondence Research Division

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 2:28 PM
To: DataQuality, DataQuality (NHTSA)
Subject: (no subject)

Received your request and will fax paperwork to you asap. May I have your phone number please. Thank you. [REDACTED]

Fogle, Brenda CTR (NHTSA)

From: EVOQ (NHTSA)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 10:05 AM
To: Abbew, Margaret CTR (NHTSA)
Subject: FW: FW: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ---10733244-----

From: [REDACTED]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 1:10 AM
To: EVOQ (NHTSA)
Subject: Re: FW: FW: NHTSA: Follow up to ODI Complaint: ---10733244-----

On Sept. 4, 2015 I forwarded you a completed form along with the pictures of the parts..Please let me know is you received that form .It was also sent return receipt requested. Tracking # is 7015 0640 0006 9180 4560..Thank you..Awaiting your response. [REDACTED]

In a message dated 9/14/2015 10:19:02 A.M. Central Daylight Time, EVOQ@dot.gov writes:

Please see the attached copy of your recent complaint and instructions. Please make any necessary edits and return via email to dataquality@dot.gov or fax to [\(202\) 366-1767](tel:(202)366-1767). Due to the volume of complaints we receive and our limited resources, we cannot respond to every complaint.

NHTSA/Office of Defects Investigation

